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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 10:30 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Weekly mineral update is now online

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.  
This is the email notification you requested. 
 
HIGHLIGHTS THIS WEEK INCLUDE NEW VIDEOS: 
- Braunite-II with Calcite from N'Chwaning II Mine, South Africa 
- Beryl var. Heliodor (gem-grade) from Volodarsk-Volynskii, Ukraine 
- Wulfenite from Kuruktag Mountains, southeast of Ürümqi, China 
- Mimetite on Wulfenite from Mina La Morita (La Morita Mine), Mexico 
- Inesite from N'Chwaning II Mine, South Africa 
- Calcite (zoned crystals) from Dalnegorsk, Russia 
- Gold from Harvard Mine, Jamestown District, California 
- Vanadinite from Mibladen, Morocco 
- Malachite ps. after Azurite from Tsumeb Mine, 1st Oxide Zone, Namibia 
- Beryl var. Aquamarine from Xuebaoding Mountain near Pingwu, China 
- Peridot crystal with Ludwigite inclusions from Suppat, Naran-Kagan, Pakistan 
- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline from Brazil 
- Corundum var. Ruby from An Phu, Luc Yen, Vietnam 
- Tanzanite Crystal from Merelani Hills, Tanzania 
- Hematite from near Bouse, Buckskin Mountains, Arizona 
- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline from Cruziero Mine, Brazil 
- Mimetite over Calcite-Smithsonite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia 
- Rutile from Graves Mountain, Georgia 
- Beryl var. Emerald from Russia 
- Bournonite from Yaogangxian Mine, China 
- Analcime with Calcite from Cape Split, Blomidon Peninsula, Canada 
- Calcite from Rossie Lead Mines, New York 
- Prehnite ps. after Anhydrite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Quartz var. Amethyst Quartz from Intergalactic Pit, Deer Hill, Maine 
- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz from North Moat Mountain, New Hampshire 
- Beryl var. Emerald from Kenticha, Ethiopia 
- Bixbyite from Topaz Mountain, Thomas Range, Utah 
  
BOOKS 
- Harper's Weekly (featuring large engraving of Harlem Ship Canal), Feb. 16, 1985 from 
Published by Harper & Brothers 
- Diamond - The Ultimate Gemstone, 2017 (new unopened copy) from Mineral Monograph No. 
19, edited by Dr. Jeff Harris and Gloria Staebler 
- Mineral Collections in the American Northeast from Mineralogical Record Special Issue Vol. 
47, No. 4.1, edited by Tom Moore 
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 The newly posted minerals are online at: 
New Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

  

 

 

See the new minerals at: New Listings Page  
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